VA
: DADE COUNTY COUNCIL
A/

TEACHERS OF MATHEMATICS
Annual
Mathematics Bowl Invitational

March 13, 2023

TO: All Elementary, K-8 and Middle School Principals
FROM: Dade County Council Teachers of Mathematics
SUBJECT: 2023 ANNUAL MATHEMATICS BOWL INVITATIONAL

The Dade County Council Teachers of Mathematics announces its Annual Mathematics Bowl
Invitational. Public school, charter school, and private school students in Grades 4-5 and Grades
6-8 are eligible to participate in this annual event.

Date: Saturday, April 22, 2023

Time: 8:30AM - 12:00PM

Place: Leewood K-8 Center
10343 SW 124t Street
Miami, FL 33176

All public, private, home school, elementary schools, middle schools and K-8 centers are
encouraged to participate in this annual event. Each participating school may send up to two
teams: one 4"-5" grade team and one 6"-8" grade team. Each 4t"-5t" and 6t"-8t" school team
will consist of four students and one adult coach.

Teams will compete in two competitions that include individual problem solving and team hands-
on problem solving. Awards will be given at the closing ceremony.

The competition team registration fee is $100 per team. Interested parties, please use the
below FORMS link or QR code by providing your preliminary school information to receive final
registration and fee deadline information.

Preliminary School Information Link: https://forms.office.com/r/gmvJDjWKkkD.

Please contact Roger Lara at dcctm@outlook.com if you have any questions or concerns.
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